EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, June 26, 2017
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

I Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Keith Hennig Thomas Titus
Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf
Melissa Hammann John Rasmussen

Il.  Approve Agenda.

Ill.  Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
e Back To School Days — August 8, 3:00-7:00 pm and August 16, 10:00-2:00 pm

IV.- Information & Discussion:
Presentation on Facility Study Concept, Plan, and Objectives — Bray Architects.
2018 Potential Referendum Update.
Present Academic Standards.
Additional Special Education Educational Assistant Position.
Youth Options Report.
Bullying Report.
First Reading of Policies:
1. #152-Employee Handbook.
2. #526.2-Professional Staff Member Remediation Procedure (Employee Remediation
Procedure).
3. #526.2 Form — Professional Staff Member Plan of Remediation Form (Plan of
Remediation Form).
4. #529-Discipline, Nonrenewal and Termination (Employee Discipline).
5. #536.2-Suspension and Dismissal.

6ommooOw>

V. Budget Finance — Chair, Hammann:
A. Discussion ltems:
1. 2017-2018 Preliminary Budget Presentation.
2. Schools Donations/Fund Raising Activities.
3. Evansville Education Foundation Update.
B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda Items for August 28, 2017, Meeting.

VI. Business (Action ltems):
A. Approval of Additional Special Education Educational Assistant Position.



B. Approval of Staff Changes: Resignations of Support Staff. Hiring of: High School .50 School
Counselor; LMC Clerk; Special Education Educational Assistants; and Co-and Extra-
Curricular Positions.

C. Approval of 2017-2018 Preliminary Budget.

D. Approval of Policies:

#152-Employee Handbook.

#526.2-Professional Staff Member Remediation Procedure.

#526.2 Form — Professional Staff Member Plan of Remediation Form.

#529-Discipline, Nonrenewal and Termination.

#536.2-Suspension and Dismissal.

e wnN e

VIl. Consent (Action Items):
A. Approval of Policies:
1. #521-Involvement in Decision-Making.
#720-Local Safety Programs.
#721-Building and Grounds Inspectors.
#722.1-Staff Accident Reports.
#723-Safety Response Plans.
#723.1-Safety Drills.
#723.2-Threats of Bombs or Other Havoc & Destruction.
8. #822-News Media Relations.
B. Approval of June 12, 2017, Regular and June 14, 2017, Special Meeting Minutes.

Noubwmn

VIIl. Policies — Chair, Hammann:

A. Second Reading:

1. #364-School Counseling Services.

#364.1-Developmental Guidance Program.
#364.2-College Counseling Services.
#364.3-Vocational Interest Inventory.
#364.4-Individualized Testing and Guidance.
#771-Use of Copyrighted Materials.
#771 Rule (#771.1)-Guidelines for Use of Copyrighted Materials.

Nk wN

IX.  Future Agenda—July 17, 2017, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.
X.  Adjourn.

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the
Board prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than
24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an
emergency.

Upon reasonable notice, all reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of people
with disabilities through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request
this service, contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing
more specific information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Posted: 6/20/17



V.

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda/Briefs
Monday, June 26, 2017
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Keith Hennig Thomas Titus
Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf
Melissa Hammann John Rasmussen

Approve Agenda.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the agenda as presented.

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:

Back To School Days — August 8, 3:00-7:00 pm and August 16, 10:00-2:00 pm

Information & Discussion:

A.

Presentation on Facility Study Concept, Plan, and Objectives — Bray Architects — Matt
Wolfert of Bray Architects will present.

2018 Potential Referendum Update — The Administrative Team met with Bray Architects
and the Citizens Advisory Committee is being formed.

Present Academic Standards — Director of Curriculum and Instruction, Ms. Murphy, has
enclosed information. You will take action at the July Board meeting.

Additional Special Education Educational Assistant Position — From the Director of Student
Services, Ms. Katzenberger: The domino effect created by an influx of incoming
comprehensive needs in 5K requires ECSD to hire an additional 1.0 FTE Special Education
Assistant for the 2017-2018 school year to meet the needs of all our PreK-12 students.

Youth Options Report — High School Principal, Mr. Everson, shares: in summary, we had
nine students take a total of 11 classes through Youth Options throughout the 2016-2017
school year. Locations for courses taken include Madison College, Black Technical College
and Beloit College. Looking ahead to the 2017-2018 school year, we have only three
students approved to take Fall courses — two at Madison College and one at UW-Rock
County.

Bullying Report — Director of Student Services, Ms. Katzenberger, has enclosed information.

First Reading of Policies: These policies come forward, on the fast track, with the suggested
language change by the District’s lawyer. You will be voting on these later in this meeting.

Page 1 of 5



V.

VI.

1. #152-Employee Handbook.

2. #526.2-Professional Staff Member Remediation Procedure (Employee Remediation
Procedure).

3. #526.2 Form — Professional Staff Member Plan of Remediation Form (Plan of
Remediation Form).

4. #529-Discipline, Nonrenewal and Termination (Employee Discipline).

5. #536.2-Suspension and Dismissal.

Also enclosed are the suggested Employee Handbook changes from our lawyer. These will
go before the Employee Handbook Committee in the fall.

Budget Finance — Chair, Hammann:
A. Discussion ltems:
1. 2017-2018 Preliminary Budget Presentation — Business Manager, Mr. Swanson, will
present at the meeting.

2. Schools Donations/Fund Raising Activities - Donations and fund raising activities
information is enclosed.

3. Evansville Education Foundation Update — Ms. Hammann will report on.

B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda ltems for August 28, 2017, Meeting.

Business (Action Items): _
A. Approval of Additional Special Education Educational Assistant Position —

Suggested Motion: | move to approve an additional special education educational assistant
position.

B. Approval of Staff Changes: Resignations of Support Staff. Hiring of: High Schoo! .50 School
Counselor; LMC Clerk; Special Education Educational Assistants; and Co-and Extra-
Curricular Positions —

Resignations of:

1. Resignation of Garth Coats, Special Education Educational Assistant, effective at the
end of the 2016-2017 school year.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the resignation of Garth Coats, Special Education
Educational Assistant, at the end of the 2016-2017 school year.

2. Resignation of Jessie Backes, Business Services Assistant/Receptionist, effective June
30, 2017.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the resignation of Jessie Backes, Business Services
Assistant/Receptionist, effective June 30, 2017.

Page 2 of 5



3. Resignation of Amy Connors, Special Education Educational Assistant, effective June
16, 2017.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the resignation of Amy Connors, Special Education
Educational Assistant, effective June 16, 2017.

Hiring of:

4, Stacie Kelso, One Year High School .50 School Counselor. Stacie comes to us with
several years of experience working as a School Counselor at the High School level. She
also has experiences in Safe and Drug Free Schools workshops, Safe Schools
Ambassadors Anti-Bullying training, and tobacco-use prevention coordinator training.
Stacie will be paid a salary of $26,459.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the hiring of Stacie Kelso, One Year High School .50
School Counselor, for a salary of $26,459.

5. Suann Garvoille, LMC Clerk. Suann has worked for the last five years in the Albany
School District as a Library Clerk and a para-professional. Suann brings a wealth of
experience from technology integration, being a webmaster to organizing and
managing a school library. With three children of her own, one in each elementary,
middle and high school, Suann connects well with students of all ages and understands
their different needs. Suann enjoys working with people and brings a positive attitude
to her work environment. Suann will be paid 513.50/hour.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the hiring of Suann Garvoille, LMC Clerk, at
$13.50/hour.

6. Jenna Hurley, Special Education Educational Assistant. Jenna is a graduate of
Evansville. She worked as an Assistant Teacher at Wee Ones Child Care Center in
Evansville and gained experience as a Special Education Assistant (SEA) in Janesville
and McFarland. Jenna has always been interested working with children with special
needs and she is excited to do so in the community she lives in. Jenna will be paid
512.50/hour.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the hiring of Jenna Hurley, Special Education
Educational Assistant, at $12.50/hour.

7. Kendall Buttchen, Co-High School Boys Varsity Basketball Coach. Kendall will replace
Steve Krupke, starting November 13, 2017. Kendall has 11 years of basketball coaching
experience at the high school level. Kendall will be paid a stipend of 52,209.50.

8. Ron Grovesteen, Co-High School Boys Varsity Basketball Coach. Ron will replace Steve
Krupke, starting November 13, 2017. Ron will be paid a stipend of 52,209.50.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the hiring of Co-High School Boys Varsity Basketball
Coaches, Kendall Buttchen and Ron Grovesteen, for each to receive a stipend of $2,209.50.

Page 3 of 5



VL.

C. Approval of 2017-2018 Preliminary Budget -

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the 2017-2018 preliminary budget as presented.
Roll call vote -

D. Approval of Policies:
1. #152 — Employee Handbook —

Suggested Motion: | move to approve policy #152-Employee Handbook, as presented.

2. #526.2-Professional Staff Member Remediation Procedure —

Suggested Motion: | move to approve policy #526.2-Professional Staff Member Remediation
Procedure, as presented.

3. #526.2 Form — Professional Staff Member Plan of Remediation Form —

Suggested Motion: | move to approve policy #526.2 Form-Professional Staff Member
Remediation Form, as presented.

4. #529-Discipline, Nonrenewal and Termination —

Suggested Motion: | move to approve policy #529-Discipline, Nonrenewal and Termination,
as presented.

5. #536.2-Suspension and Dismissal —

Suggested Motion: | move to approve policy #536.2-Suspension and Dismissal, as presented.

Consent (Action Items): Do you want to remove any items?
A. Approval of Policies:
1. #521-Involvement in Decision-Making.
#720-Local Safety Programs.
#721-Building and Grounds Inspectors.
#722.1-Staff Accident Reports.
#723-Safety Response Plans.
#723.1-Safety Drills.
#723.2-Threats of Bombs or Other Havoc & Destruction.
#822-News Media Relations.

N RAWN

B. Approval of June 12, 2017, Regular and June 14, 2017, Special Meeting Minutes.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the consent agenda items: policies, #521-Involvement
in Decision-Making; #720-Local Safety Programs; #721-Building and Grounds Inspectors;
#722.1-Staff Accident Reports; #723-Safety Response Plans; #723.1-Safety Drills; #723.2-

Page 4 of 5



Threats of Bombs or Other Havoc & Destruction; and #822-News Media Relations; June 12,
2017 regular minutes and the June 14, 2017, special meeting minutes, as presented.

Roll call vote -

VIll. Policies — Chair, Hammann:
A. Second Reading:
#364-School Counseling Services.
#364.1-Developmental Guidance Program.
#364.2-College Counseling Services.
#364.3-Vocational Interest Inventory.
#364.4-Individualized Testing and Guidance.
#771-Use of Copyrighted Materials.
#771 Rule (#771.1)-Guidelines for Use of Copyrighted Materials.

NouvkwNPE

IX. Future Agenda —July 17, 2017, Regular Board Meeting Agenda — Enclosed is a draft of the
agenda.

X. Adjourn.

Suggested Motion: | move to adjourn the meeting.

Upcoming Meetings:
- July 17, Regular Board Meeting, 6:00 pm
- August 14, Regular Board Meeting, 6:00 pm
- August 28, Regular Board Meeting, 6:00 pm
- September 11, Regular Board Meeting, 6:00 pm
- September 25, Regular Board Meeting, 6:00 pm

Page 5 of 5



MEMORANDUM

To: ECSD Board of Education

From: Alice A. Murphy, Director of Instruction

Re: Parent/Guardian Notice of District Student Academic Standards That Are in Effect for 2017-18
Date: June 26, 2017

Under section 120.12(13) of the state statutes, as created by 2015 Wisconsin Act 55, (2015-17 state
budget), each school district must annually notify parents and guardians of the academic standards
that the school board has adopted and that will be in effect for the current school year. According to
the new statute which was signed into law on July 12, 2015, the school board must annually include an
agenda item for the first school board meeting of the school year that clearly identifies the academic
standards adopted by the board. The specific academic subject content areas that must be addressed
with this annual notice are reading, writing, mathematics, science, geography and history.

NOTICE OF STUDENT ACADEMIC STANDARDS THAT ARE IN EFFECT FOR THE 2017-18 SCHOOL YEAR

In the Evansville Community School District, (ECSD), academic standards serve as rigorous goals for
teaching and learning. Setting standards enables students, parents, educators and citizens to know
what students should be learning at a given point in time. Clear statements about what students must
know and be able to do are essential to ensure that our schools offer all students the opportunity to
acquire the knowledge and skills necessary for success. ECSD aligns curriculum at all grade levels to the
Wisconsin Academic Standards, including the Common Core State Standards (CCSS) for English
Language Arts, Mathematics, Literacy in All Subjects, and Reading. These academic standards will be in
effect for the 2017-18 school year.

Parents and guardians can access ECSD information about specific academic standards on the district
website, Instructional Services Department: https://sites.qoogle.com/a/ecsdnet.org/c-i/dashboard or
at the Department of Public Instruction: www.dpi.wi.qgov/standards.

Questions may be directed to the District Administrator, Jerry Roth or to the Director of Curriculum and
Instruction, Marggie Banker.

Suggested motions:

“I move to approve the proposed NOTICE OF STUDENT ACADEMIC STANDARDS THAT ARE IN EFFECT
FOR THE 2017-18 SCHOOL YEAR, as said proposed notice was presented to the Board in written form
on June 26, 2017, in the Board’s packet of supplemental materials, all pursuant to section
120.12(13)(b) and section 118.30(1g)(a) of the state statutes.” -AND

“I move that the Board direct the administration to provide parents and guardians of District students
with notice of the Board-adopted student academic standards that are in effect for the 2017-18 school
year in a manner that is consistent with the requirements of section 120.12(13) of the state statutes.”



Janessa Katzenberger
Director of Student Services
Evansville Community School District

June, 2017

Bullying Report

Definition of Bullying:

According to ECSD’s Student Bullying policy, bullying is deliberate or intentional behavior using words or actions,
intended to cause fear, humiliation, intimidation, or harm. Bullying behavior can be:

1.
2,
3.

Physical {e.g. assault, hitting or punching, kicking, theft)

Verbal (e.g. threatening or intimidating language, teasing or name-calling, racist remarks)

Social (e.g. spreading cruel rumors, intimidation through gestures, social exclusion, and sending insulting
messages or pictures by mobile phone or using the internet — also known as cyber bullying)

Between students and students, students and adults, or adults and adults

Motivated by an actual or perceived distinguishing characteristic, such as, but not limited to: age; national origin;
race; ethnicity; religion; gender; gender identity; sexual orientation; physical attributes; physical or mental
ability or disability; and social, economic, or family status.

*Of the 19 reported bullying incidents on Skyward, 16 were verbal (4 racial, 3 gender, 9 name calling/teasing), and three
were physical.

There were no “Bully Alerts” submitted during the 2016-2017 school year.

*Due to the small number of bullying incidents, building totals and subcategory totals have not been provided to ensure
and maintain student confidentiality.



Revised: November 12, 2014 152
Revised: June 24, 2015

Revised: December 9, 2015

Revised:

1% Reading: (o }2.(5 )17

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

The Evansville Community School District Employee Handbook is set by statutes and District
policies. In case of a direct conflict between the Employee Handbook, and any specific
provisions of an individual contract, the individual contract shall control.

An Employee Handbook Committee shall be established consisting of the three (3) Board
members, District Administrator, and up to three (3) employee representatives from each
employee group. The Committee will meet one time during each of the first three quarters of the
school year, and the Committee Chair will forward recommendations to the entire Board during
the Board’s second meeting of the month. The Board will approve suggested changes quarterly,
after three readings, with implementation of approved changes effective immediately upon

approval. Jelytefeach-year

The Committee will discuss and review all proposals regarding the Employee Handbook and
forward recommendations to the Board for review and approval. Proposals may originate from
administration, the Board and/or employees. Proposed new or revised Employee Handbook
sections shall state their potential contribution in furthering the mission of the District. In some
cases a proposed change will be considered a clerical item and will not go to the Committee or
the Board. These changes have been identified as those that will not affect the functioning of or
performance of any employee group. A list of these items may be found on the District website
with the Employee Handbook.

An Employee Handbook section shall be adopted or amended after the Board has had three
opportunities to read and discuss the proposals at successive Board meetings. Where
implementation of a new or revised Employee Handbook section needs to occur prior to the next
board meeting, the Board may approve the section of the Employee Handbook at the meeting
where the first or second readings occur.

The Employee Handbook is intended to provide employees with information regarding policies,
procedures, ethics, expectations and standards of the District; however, the Employee Handbook
should not be considered all inclusive. Copies of Board Policies and the Employee Handbook are
available in each administrative office to all personnel and are on the District website at
www.ecsdnet.org/. It is important that each employee is aware of the policies and procedures
related to his/her position. The rights and obligations of all employees are governed by all
applicable laws and regulations, including, but not limited by enumeration to the following:
Federal laws and regulations, the laws of the State of Wisconsin, Wisconsin State Administrative
Code and the policies of the Evansville Community School District Board of Education.

Legal Ref.: Section 120.12(2) Wisconsin Statutes (School Board Duties)

Local Ref.: Policy #151- Board Policy Development
Employee Handbook, Appendix A

Evansville Community School District Policy 152 Pae 1 of 1



Qow Nn‘f" PO li‘e.u‘

Revised: March 8, 1993 526.2
Revised: November 14, 2005
Revised: January 14,2013

EMPLOYEE REMEDIATION PROCEDURE

The Evansville Community School District believes that employees within the District should be
given ample opportunity to reach their professional potential. If an employee is determined to be
deficient by his/her supervisor, the employee will be given an opportunity to remediate the
deficiency (ies).

When an employee’s performance is judged to be deficient, the supervisor shall notify the
employee that a remediation procedure is beginning. The notification shall be written and given
to the employee during a conference held for that purpose. At the conference, the employee will
receive a written remediation plan which will include the following:

1. Statement of Deficiency: This section includes a specific statement pertaining to the
deficiencies.

2. General Statement of Plan of Assistance: This section includes the purpose of the plan,
the role of the supervisor, a directive statement that the plan is to be followed, and what
action will occur if desired improvements are not achieved.

3. Program to be Followed: This section includes a very specific statement as to what is
expected of the employee (refer to all areas stated in #1 above), a series of reasonable
activities and time lines for each area of deficiency, and what assistance will be offered
by the supervisor or other resources.

4. Monitoring System: This section includes the schedule of conferences and observations
to determine progress, the method of altering or adjusting the program and a specific time
for final assessment of the plan.

5. Final Evaluation: This section includes a final assessment of the satisfactory or
unsatisfactory achievement of the plan.

6. Recommendation: This section includes the supervisor’s recommendation regarding the
future status of the employee.

7. Employee Group Representation: The employee will be notified that they may bring a
colleague or employee group representative to each meeting related to the remediation
procedure.

8. Guidelines



a. The Supervisor(s) shall assist the employee as soon as possible when concerns
about performance arise.

e Use of the “Employee Evaluation Form”.

e Use of corrective supervision process, if appropriate. Supervisors may
suggest the use of assistance services through District providers to an
employee involved in remediation prior to recommended suspension,
dismissal or non-renewal. If a deficiency continues, following the above
procedures, the supervisor may recommend suspension, dismissal or non-
renewal.

b. Each plan of remediation will follow the policy, Plan of Remediation Form. Each
plan of remediation will be reviewed by members of the administrative team and
must be approved by the District Administrator, prior to being presented to the
employee.

c. The Board will be notified during executive session of each employee who is
placed on a plan of remediation.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.43(3)(d) Wisconsin Statutes (Achievement Guarantee Contracts)
121.02(1)(q) (School District Standards)
PI 8.01(2)(q) Wisconsin Administrative Code

Local Ref.: Policy #526.2 Form - Plan of Remediation Form



L asal prepesed polic

Revised: March 8, 1993 526.2
Revised: November 14, 2005
Revised: January 14, 2013

EMPLOYEERevised: , 2017

PROFESSIONAL STAFF MEMBER REMEDIATION PROCEDURE

Policy: The Evansville Community School District believes that empleyees-within-the District
professional staff members should be given amplean opportunity to meet District requirements,

and reach their professional potential. If an-employeea professional staff member is determined
to be deficient by his/her supervisor, the-empleyeehe or she will generally be given an
opportunity to remediate fehe—de—ﬁe}eﬂey—(—tes—)—anv deficiencies. A supervisor should act promptly
when concerns about performance arise. The District retains the right to end the remediation
procedure, and proceed to nonrenewal or termination at any time, in its sole discretion.

Process: When an employee’s performance is judged to be deficient, the supervisor shatwill
generally notlfy the employee in Wntmg that a remedlatlon procedure is beginning—Fhe

At or shortly after the conference, the employee w1ll receive a written remediation plan-which
will, The remediation plan will generally follow the Professional Staff Member Plan of
Remediation Form (Policy 526.2 Form). A plan of remediation for a teacher will be drafted by

the supervising administrator, reviewed by members of the administrative team and approved by

the District Administrator. A plan of remediation for an administrator will be drafted by the
District Administrator. The Board may be advised during executive session of professional staff

members who have been placed on a plan of remediation.

A remediation plan will generally include the following:

1. Statement of Deficiency: This section includes a speeifie-statement pertaining to the
deficiencies.

2. General-Statement of Plan of AssistaneeRemediation: This section includes the purpose
of the plan, activities for improvement, the role of the supervisor, a-directivestatement

that-the planis-to-befollowedresources available, time lines for improvement, and what

action willmay occur if desired improvements are not achieved.

4.3.Monitoring System: :Fh&s—seeaeﬁ—mel&deﬂheThe Plan should descnbe/scheduleef

conferences-and-observations

Fee durmg a conference held for that purpose.

]

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2,
3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" +
Indent at: 0.5"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2,
3, .. + Startat: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" +
Indent at: 0.5"

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2,
3, .. + Startat: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" +
Indent at: 0.5"




the-program, activities, review conferences, etc., and a speeifie-timetimeline for final

assessment of the-planperformance.

5:4.Final Evaluation: This section includes athe final assessment of the satisfactory or

unsatisfactory achievementcompletion of the plan.

6:5.Recommendation: This section includes the supervisor’s recommendation regarding the «
future status of the employee.

7.6 Empleyee-GroupTeacher Representation: The-employeeA teacher will be notified that
theyhe or she may bring a colleague or employee group representative to each meeting

related to the remediation procedure.

7. Nothing in this policy is intended to create any contractual rights or establish a procedure

that must be followed or standard that must be met prior to consideration of nonrenewal

or termination of any of any teacher or administrator.

Legal Ref.:—_Sections- 118.43(3)(d) Wisconsin Statutes (Achievement Guarantee

Contracts)

Local Ref.: Policy #526.2 Form — Professional Staff Member Plan of Remediation Form

-121.02(1)(q) (School District Standards)
PI8.01(2)(q) Wisconsin Administrative Code

-+

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2,
3, .. + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" +
Indent at: 0.5"

"| Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2,
3,.. + Startat: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" +
Indent at: 0.5"

( Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2,
3, .. + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" +
Indent at: 0.5"

{Formatted: Indent: Left: 1", First line: 0.5"

{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 1"




/{)ﬂ) —prw\ Po iy

Revised: March 8, 1993 526.2
Revised: November 14, 2005

Revised: January 14, 2013

Revised: 2017

PROFESSIONAL STAFF MEMBER REMEDIATION PROCEDURE

Policy: The Evansville Community School District believes that professional staff members
should be given an opportunity to meet District requirements, and reach their professional
potential. If a professional staff member is determined to be deficient by his/her supervisor, he or
she will generally be given an opportunity to remediate any deficiencies. A supervisor should act
promptly when concerns about performance arise. The District retains the right to end the
remediation procedure, and proceed to nonrenewal or termination at any time, in its sole
discretion.

Process: When an employee’s performance is judged to be deficient, the supervisor will
generally notify the employee in writing that a remediation procedure is beginning during a
conference held for that purpose. At or shortly after the conference, the employee will receive a
written remediation plan. The remediation plan will generally follow the Professional Staff
Member Plan of Remediation Form (Policy 526.2 Form). A plan of remediation for a teacher
will be drafted by the supervising administrator, reviewed by members of the administrative
team and approved by the District Administrator. A plan of remediation for an administrator will
be drafted by the District Administrator. The Board may be advised during executive session of
professional staff members who have been placed on a plan of remediation.

A remediation plan will generally include the following:

1. Statement of Deficiency: This section includes a statement pertaining to the deficiencies.

2. Statement of Plan of Remediation: This section includes the purpose of the plan,
activities for improvement, the role of the supervisor, resources available, time lines for
improvement, and what action may occur if desired improvements are not achieved.

3. Monitoring System: The Plan should describe/schedule observations, activities, review
conferences, etc., and a timeline for final assessment of performance.

4, Final Evaluation: This section includes the final assessment of the satisfactory or

unsatisfactory completion of the plan.

5. Recommendation: This section includes the supervisor’s recommendation regarding the
future status of the employee.

6. Teacher Representation: A teacher will be notified that he or she may bring a colleague
or employee group representative to each meeting related to the remediation procedure.



7. Nothing in this policy is intended to create any contractual rights or establish a procedure
that must be followed or standard that must be met prior to consideration of nonrenewal
or termination of any of any teacher or administrator.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.43(3)(d) Wisconsin Statutes (Achievement Guarantee Contracts)
121.02(1)(q) (School District Standards)
PI8.01(2)(q) Wisconsin Administrative Code

Local Ref.: Policy #526.2 Form — Professional Staff Member Plan of Remediation Form



CUrcent palt Cy
Approved: January 14,2013 526.2 Form

Plan of Remediation Form

Name of Empldyee:

Supervising Administrator:

Date(s) Reviewing with Employee:

Employee will be notified that he/she may bring a colleague or employee group representative to
each meeting regarding remediation.

Statements of Deficiencies:

(Include specific statements pertaining to the deficiencies, current level of performance and
supporting evidence.)

Plan of Remediation:

(Define specific expectations for each area of deficiency, activities for improvement, assistance
provided by the supervisor, resources and time lines for improvement.)

Monitoring System:

(Schedule; observations, activities, review conferences and a timeline for final assessment of
performance)

Final Evaluation:

(Include a final assessment of the progress/performance - employee will be rated as satisfactory
or unsatisfactory.)

Recommendation:

(Supervisor’s recommendation regarding future employment status of the employee)



Lef)a\ Pro@a% 2a P9 Wed

Approved: January 14, 2013 526.2 Form
Revised: , 2017

Professional Staff Member Plan of Remediation Form

Name of Teacher or Other Professional Staff Member:

Supervising Administrator:

Date(s) Reviewing with Employee:

Statements of Deficiencies:

(Include specific statements pertaining to the deficiencies, current level of performance and
supporting evidence.)

Plan of Remediation:

(Define specific expectations for each area of deficiency, activities for improvement, assistance
provided by the supervisor, resources and time lines for improvement.)

Monitoring System:

(Describe/schedule observations, activities, review conferences, etc., and a timeline for final
assessment of performance.)

Final Evaluation:

(Include a final assessment of the progress/performance — employee will be rated as satisfactory or
unsatisfactory.)

Recommendation:

(Supervisor’s recommendation regarding future employment status of the employee.)



C,(.Axvcw\‘ Pﬂ"‘w

Approved: July 30,2012 529
Revised:  January 14,2013

EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE

The Evansville Community School District has high expectations for all employees and supports
each employee as he/she continuously seeks to improve. When an employee’s behaviors or
actions do not meet the expectations of the District, administration may take the appropriate
measures to address concerns.

Any employee may be suspended with or without salary and fringe benefits by the District
Administrator for insubordination, misconduct, immorality, inefficiency, or any other reason
based on facts known by the District Administrator and considered unacceptable for an employee
of the District. Suspension shall be for such time as may be necessary to complete the
investigation and may be extended in the event dismissal proceedings are started. The
suspension may be extended for such time as is necessary to complete dismissal proceedings.

If the District Administrator determines from the investigation that the suspension was
warranted, the suspension period will be without salary and fringe benefits. If the investigation
determines that the suspension was not warranted, the staff member will then receive salary and
fringe benefits for the term of his/her suspension. Suspension may or may not lead to dismissal.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.21 and 118.22 Wisconsin Statutes
118.24 (School District Administrator)
118.30(2)(c) (Pupil Assessment)



),\, 434) Provesed policy

Approved:=-___July 30, 2012 529
Revised:- January 14, 2013
Revised: ,2017

EMPLOYEE-DISCIPLINE, NONRENEWAL AND TERMINATION

Discipline and Termination Generall .——"{Formatted

: Underline

{ Formatted:

Underline

issue discipline consistent with state and federal law and applicable Board policies. may-takethe
appropriate-measures-to-address-concerns: Supervisory individuals below the District
Administrator may issue oral and written warnings, and may recommend paid and unpaid
suspensions. The District Administrator may issue oral and written warnings, and may suspend

an employee with or without pay, may terminate the employment of support staff, and ma { Formatted

: Highlight

recommend certified staff for nonrenewal or termination. The District Administrator has the

discretion to determine the appropriate level of discipline within his or her authority, and may
discipline and terminate emplovyees for any lawful reason.

onrenewal and Termination of Certified Staff -{ Formatted: Underiine )
Contracts of full time teachers are subject to nonrenewal as prescribed in §118.22, Wis. Stats.. ____ ™ {‘Formatted: Underiine )
for any reason lawful reason, by a majority vote of the full membership of the Board. Contracts . .
of part-time teachers are not subject to §118.22, Wis, Stats. {Formatted: No underfine }

{ Formatted: No underline )

Teachers may be terminated upon a majority vote of the full membership of the Board pursuant
to any applicable provisions of their individual teacher contracts, { Formatted: No underline ]
Contracts of certified staff subject to Wis. Stat. §118.24 may be nonrenewed by the Boardas { Formatted: No underline

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, { Formatted:

No underline

o

Administrators and directors may be terminated by the Board pursuant to any applicable

provisions of their written employment contracts, .| Formatted: No underfine )
DUe PrOCeSS -{ Formatted: Underline )
The District will afford employees due process as required by law.

Right to Grieve Discipline and Termination, .| Formatted: Underline )
An employee may grieve discipline, nonrenewal and termination to the extent permitted by the { Formatted: Underline

District’s employee grievance procedure, Board Policy 527.3.




Legal Ref.:  Secs. 118.21-and, 118.22-Wisconsin-Statutes

»and 118.24-(SchoelDistriet-Administrator), Wis. Stats. «---=--{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line; 0"
H830(2)e)-(Pupil-Assessment)

Local Ref: Policy 527.2, Employee Grievances
Policy 527.2 Form — Grievance Form

Policy 527.3 — Employee Grievance Procedures A { Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", First line: 0.5"

Policy 527.4 — Impartial Hearing Officer Selection Procedures




?ho posed policy

Approved:  July 30, 2012 529
Revised: January 14, 2013
Revised: , 2017

DISCIPLINE, NONRENEWAL AND TERMINATION

Discipline and Termination Generally
The Board retains the right to issue discipline consistent with state and federal law and

applicable Board policies. Supervisory individuals below the District Administrator may issue
oral and written warnings, and may recommend paid and unpaid suspensions. The District
Administrator may issue oral and written warnings, and may suspend an employee with or
without pay, may terminate the employment of support staff, and may recommend certified staff
for nonrenewal or termination. The District Administrator has the discretion to determine the
appropriate level of discipline within his or her authority, and may discipline and terminate
employees for any lawful reason.

Nonrenewal and Termination of Certified Staff

Contracts of full time teachers are subject to nonrenewal as prescribed in §118.22, Wis. Stats.,
for any reason lawful reason, by a majority vote of the full membership of the Board. Contracts
of part-time teachers are not subject to §118.22, Wis. Stats.

Teachers may be terminated upon a majority vote of the full membership of the Board pursuant
to any applicable provisions of their individual teacher contracts.

Contracts of certified staff subject to Wis. Stat. §118.24 may be nonrenewed by the Board as
prescribed in §118.24(6) and (7), Wis. Stats. and any applicable provisions of the contract.

Administrators and directors may be terminated by the Board pursuant to any applicable
provisions of their written employment contracts.

Due Process
The District will afford employees due process as required by law.

Right to Grieve Discipline and Termination
An employee may grieve discipline, nonrenewal and termination to the extent permitted by the

District’s employee grievance procedure, Board Policy 527.3.

Legal Ref:  Secs. 118.21, 118.22, and 118.24, Wis. Stats.
Local Ref:  Policy 527.2, Employee Grievances
Policy 527.2 Form — Grievance Form
Policy 527.3 — Employee Grievance Procedures
Policy 527.4 — Impartial Hearing Officer Selection Procedures

-

'[Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", First line: 0.5"




(owvent p@l ?47

Approved: December 8, 1986 536.2
Revised: March §, 1993
Revised: May 10, 2004

SUSPENSION AND DISMISSAL

This District shall strive to assist personnel in every reasonable way possible to perform their
duties satisfactorily. Every reasonable effort shall be made to avoid the necessity of dismissing
personnel at any level. The Board may suspend, dismiss, or non-renew any employee upon
recommendation of the district administrator.

Any staff member being considered for suspension or dismissal should be referred to the
Employee Assistance Program (E.A.P) representative. Ordinarily suspension or dismissal will
be carried out in accordance with any of the following: an unsuccessful improvement plan
developed as part of a progressive discipline process: excess absenteeism, violation of contracts,
policies, state laws, child protection regulations, or for any other conduct deemed detrimental to
the District.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.22 Wisconsin Statutes

Local: EEA Master Agreement
EEAA Master Agreement
Food Service Master Agreement
Custodian Master Agreement



Légal FYOPO,}EJ /0/1‘0//

December 1024

Annrovzed:
TYXYPpProveas

L2360
E Ay

[y~

DOt Oy, 1700

b




Z zjze/ Pmpa;a/ ﬁ/wngz;

[Part 11, Certified Staff, pp. 43-44]

Section 4 DISCIPLINE AND DISCHARGE

4.01 Standards for Nonrenewal
Contracts of full time teachers Feachers-employed in the District are subject to nonrenewal on a

statutory basis as prescribed in §-118.22, Wis. Stats. Contracts of part-time teachers are not --{ Formatted: Font: Not Italic B

between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between

Formatted: Level 3, Keep with next, Adjust space
Asian text and numbers

- D Formatted: Left, Level 3, Keep with next, Tab stops: Not
4.03—Standards for Discipline and Termination

at -0.75" + -0.5"
Refer to Policy 536-2—=Suspension-and-Dismissal529 - Discipline, Nonrenewal =~ <------ { Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5" j
and Discharge

4:044.03 Representation
In the event any employee is called to a meeting with representatives of the District for the
purpose of issuing discipline or discharge, or for the purpose of investigating circumstances that
may lead to discipline or discharge, the employee has the right to request representation. In the
event the employee chooses to have representation, the meeting may be delayed until appropriate
representation may be obtained. Nothing in this provision shall prevent the District from

removing an employee from the work place if immediate action is required.

4:054.04 Disciplinary Materials
Copies of any disciplinary material(s) shall be provided to the employee before such material is
placed in an employee's personnel file.

4:064.05 Termination of Employment

Refer to Policy 529 - Discipline, Nonrenewal and Discharge
5; T . ! Dismissel g
—————Refer-to-State-Statntes S -gnd-1HE24




?r*o?oj ed (O J? on X "

[Part II, Certified Staff, pp. 43-44]

Section 4 DISCIPLINE AND DISCHARGE

4.01 Standards for Nonrenewal

Contracts of full time teachers employed in the District are subject to nonrenewal on a statutory
basis as prescribed in §718.22, Wis. Stats. Contracts of part-time teachers are not subject to
$118.22, Wis. Stats.

4.02 Standards for Discipline and Termination
Refer to Policy 529 - Discipline, Nonrenewal and Discharge

4.03 Representation

In the event any employee is called to a meeting with representatives of the District for the
purpose of issuing discipline or discharge, or for the purpose of investigating circumstances that
may lead to discipline or discharge, the employee has the right to request representation. In the
event the employee chooses to have representation, the meeting may be delayed until appropriate
representation may be obtained. Nothing in this provision shall prevent the District from
removing an employee from the work place if immediate action is required.

4.04 Disciplinary Materials
Copies of any disciplinary material(s) shall be provided to the employee before such material is
placed in an employee's personnel file.

4.05 Termination of Employment
Refer to Policy 529 - Discipline, Nonrenewal and Discharge



Z\ éj’é’} P ropos ed d)’)angg\g

Section 2 SUPPORT STAFF SUPERVISION AND EVALUATION

2.01 Evaluation
Refer to Policies: 526.1 — Employee Evaluation
The primary purpose of evaluation is to provide continuous improvement in the quality of
service required of each employee.
2.02 Procedures
Refer to Policies: 526.1 — Employee Evaluation
A. During the first three (3) weeks of the school year, building principals or district
level administrators shall orient all new support staff regarding evaluation and
individual professional improvement and instruments to be used for the purpose of
evaluation. The building principal or district level administrator shall counsel the
support staff concerning the proper performance of the assigned duties of the support
staff by both formal and informal observations and subsequent formal evaluation or
individual professional improvement conference. The purpose of the orientation is to
achieve mutual understanding of the system. No evaluation or improvement
conference shall take place until the orientation has been completed.

B. Evaluative and individual professional improvement criteria shall be established by
the District Administrative Team with input from the employee group.

C. A written performance evaluation is to be made by the building principal and/or
immediate supervisor. Non-managerial employees in the support staff employee
group may provide information to administrators for use in performance
evaluation(s). The written evaluation(s), however, shall be prepared by an
administrator, director, business manager, or food service provider with input from
professional staff.

D. All employees will be evaluated at least annually.

E. All formal evaluations of the work performance of an employee shall be conducted
openly and within full knowledge of the employee.

F. The Administrator conducting the evaluation meeting will notify the employee at
least five (5) days in advance of the meeting time, place and that it is an evaluation
conference. Within five (5) days following the evaluation meeting, the employee
may request a second meeting for clarification and/or discussion of any concerns. A
copy signed by the employee and evaluator shall be submitted for filing in the
employee’s permanent file by May 1%, No employee shall be required to sign a
blank evaluation form. Support staff are encouraged to respond to the evaluation in
writing and this response shall accompany the evaluation report.



G. The building principal, district level administrator or appropriate supervisor shall
provide the employee with assistance to improve the quality of job performance and
to ehmmate dlfﬁcultles noted in the evaluatlon %e&%h&fem&l—e&%lﬁa&eﬁ

O 'a =1 ad al §I~Va
i

H. Employee evaluation shall be discussed between the employee and the
administration at the request of either party. Any employee shall have the right to
reply in writing. His/her reply to such evaluation shall be attached to the file copy.

I.  Support staff will be notified of all documentation placed in their personnel files.
Support staff have the right to review contents of their personnel file relating to
performance evaluation and individual professional improvement, according to
§103.13, Wis. Stats.

2.03 Evaluators
Refer to Policies: 526.1 — Employee Evaluation



/'?ropwec/ change

Section 2 SUPPORT STAFF SUPERVISION AND EVALUATION

2.01 Evaluation

Refer to Policies: 526.1 — Employee Evaluation
The primary purpose of evaluation is to provide continuous improvement in the quality of
service required of each employee.

2.02 Procedures

Refer to Policies: 526.1 — Employee Evaluation

A. During the first three (3) weeks of the school year, building principals or district
level administrators shall orient all new support staff regarding evaluation and
individual professional improvement and instruments to be used for the purpose of
evaluation. The building principal or district level administrator shall counsel the
support staff concerning the proper performance of the assigned duties of the support
staff by both formal and informal observations and subsequent formal evaluation or
individual professional improvement conference. The purpose of the orientation is to
achieve mutual understanding of the system. No evaluation or improvement
conference shall take place until the orientation has been completed.

B. Evaluative and individual professional improvement criteria shall be established by
the District Administrative Team with input from the employee group.

C. A written performance evaluation is to be made by the building principal and/or
immediate supervisor. Non-managerial employees in the support staff employee
group may provide information to administrators for use in performance
evaluation(s). The written evaluation(s), however, shall be prepared by an
administrator, director, business manager, or food service provider with input from
professional staff.

D. All employees will be evaluated at least annually.

E. All formal evaluations of the work performance of an employee shall be conducted
openly and within full knowledge of the employee.

F. The Administrator conducting the evaluation meeting will notify the employee at
least five (5) days in advance of the meeting time, place and that it is an evaluation
conference. Within five (5) days following the evaluation meeting, the employee
may request a second meeting for clarification and/or discussion of any concerns. A
copy signed by the employee and evaluator shall be submitted for filing in the
employee’s permanent file by May 1%. No employee shall be required to sign a
blank evaluation form. Support staff are encouraged to respond to the evaluation in
writing and this response shall accompany the evaluation report.

G. The building principal, district level administrator or appropriate supervisor shall
provide the employee with assistance to improve the quality of job performance and
to eliminate difficulties noted in the evaluation.



H. Employee evaluation shall be discussed between the employee and the
administration at the request of either party. Any employee shall have the right to
reply in writing. His/her reply to such evaluation shall be attached to the file copy.

I.  Support staff will be notified of all documentation placed in their personnel files.
Support staff have the right to review contents of their personnel file relating to
performance evaluation and individual professional improvement, according to
$103.13, Wis. Stats.

2.03 Evaluators
Refer to Policies: 526.1 — Employee Evaluation



5.02

L eja ’ ‘Pm?oség( ¢ l’)&éhf‘)gj

Employee Contracts
Refer to Policies: 532 — Faculty Contracts and Compensation Plans
533 — Staff Recruitment and Hiring
A. In assigning teaching duties, first consideration will be given to the primary
professional competence of the teacher and to the experience in other fields as a
teacher. No teacher shall be subject to teaching assignments other than those
specified in his/her area of certification.

Bb. If the individual’s contract status as of September 1 will differ from the status
in effect at the time the contract was signed, such status must be declared at the time
of contract signing or the last day of the current school year, whichever is later.

C.E. Temporary Employees:
Employees who are hired for an entire school year to replace an employee on a leave

shall be bargammg unit members Th%Di—S{-Het—VVfH—@ép}am—te—S&}d—{em-pBP&Py




5.02

/Pr C pos ed C\nanﬁc

Employee Contracts
Refer to Policies: 532 — Faculty Contracts and Compensation Plans
533 — Staff Recruitment and Hiring
A. In assigning teaching duties, first consideration will be given to the primary
professional competence of the teacher and to the experience in other fields as a
teacher. No teacher shall be subject to teaching assignments other than those
specified in his/her area of certification.

B. Ifthe individual’s contract status as of September 1% will differ from the status in
effect at the time the contract was signed, such status must be declared at the time of
contract signing or the last day of the current school year, whichever is later.

C.. Temporary Employees:
Employees who are hired for an entire school year to replace an employee on a leave
shall be bargaining unit members.




“Jeak yoes ‘gl aunp Aq 921340 JoMISIg 03 @n(d

VLOL| GOV200L$
08'8.$ M uloodod O1d[2102/S/S
02°99% ) uloodod 01d|/102/52/%
00°08$ M uloodod O1d[2102/02/¢
06'769°L$ ) Jleq yoogd|/10z//2/2
06°/€1$ M uloodod 01d|2102/L/2
uojjeuop sejeqelp oV vve$ ) WAS J4ar|.10z/ez/i
G8'8¢1$ M uloodod 01d|/10Z/6/L
Yy IvLS M) uloodod 01d|9102/2L/ZL
05°9v7$ M) e 3j00d|9102/1/2)
009¢1$ 2 uloodod 01d|9L0Z/SL/LL
00'¢25$ M Jieq Yoog|9102/v/L L
seljddns e uo buiseyoind 0£°/28°'L$ M Jaquisway 01 Wy |910Z/v/L L
98'9¢L$ M uloodod 01d|9102/2L/01
soope] anig sy 000/1$ M) pJeuos 1A871|9102/92/6
Jasielpung sjepAliayd 05°9¥2°0L$ 8¢ pieuoa 1A871|9102/61/6
pasiey spund Jo asn S}jodd 19N Swa}| pasiey spund | PaAjOAUY| anoJo) Juspnig Josiey
10 180D Jo junowy |sjuspnis pun4 jo aleq
#

pJeuosT 1ne

€ HaqluxX3 L€

:uoeziuebiQ/Buipiing

S3ALLIAILOV ONISIVY ANN4

100z ‘z| Aenige4 :panociddy




T34 goed ‘ST aunp Aq dUFQ IPLNSIJ 01 I

T0°TSL9 | 8ETITO0T 0V’ 79691 S[e10],
SJUSpM)S JOI pasn pue
popeau swoyt Kue/dmbe punoidied €€0ELE L9901S 00°LE8S €8¢ | IosteIpuny [[e] IO[}OSD "100-1dog
sorjddns Joyoe9)/ATRIqr] TT8T- | 90°TT0¢€ ¥8'€66C €8¢ e Jooq sunf-ABjA
jyuawdmnbo oSNy $9'60% $9°60% LTI | 199U0)) OISNIA 9PBID ;S Ayenuef
yuowdmba oA SLTIY SLTIv 0S1 | HOOUOD OISNIA SPRID f | IOqUIS0d
juowdinbo oSN 60°LSE 60°LSE 901 | 100U0)) OISNIA OPBID 1€ Areniqog
sjuowooe[dar - sarpddns WwoOI Iy GL'6TS1 0S'61LT ST 6¥TE €8¢ Joquiowoy 03 1y | [udy-yoIBg
soriddns 107 popoou Jea X
SW9)I PU. SUYORW SUIXY JO }S0D) L9°0¥€ ST'99¢ 78'Y0L €8¢ sofeg wroodog [00Y0S TV
pastey spunyg Jo as) S1J0IJ 1N STl pasiey PaAJOAUT dnoin juapnig Iastey
Jo 180D spuny sjuapms puny jo a1
Jo junowry #
9)JRIPAUIISIU] UOSUIqOY 9I0POaY ], uonezuesIo/[uipyng SHLLIALLDYV SNISIVY ANNA
€ MQIUXH ¥LE L00T ‘1 Arenigey  :pasoxddy




1ealk yoea ‘Gl aunp Aq 901340 10M3SIg O} On(g

01'295°9% 90v'9L$ IVLIOL
SN ® sai|ddns pue saijiAloe dISnj 09°12£°G$ €19 62r'cl$ 67l jdeQ o1sny ,10¢ 'uer
SN @ seninoe Siad 08°06L°1$ SaLEeA 116°2$ 0cy [00UIS IVl  9L/2/0L-91/6
pasiey spund 1o esn S140Jd 18N EN] pasiey spun4 | paAjoAU| dnois) Juspnig lesiey
101S0D Jounowy | swuspms pund Jo a1eq
#

[O0YDS SIPPIN BUUSMON OF

€ Halux3 y.€

:uopeziueblig/Buipiing

SAILIALLOV ONISIVY dNN4

1002 ‘2| Aeniga4 :paaciddy



18'9S6°LC S | 9T'¥9S'sy S| L6'T/8°EL S

piaid Ausiep Joy doisyoeq mau 00'60.C S |065C 0008 12 lleqyos £T0T Sunds
S|Yois pe.s g 1sep{ealq Jeah jo pu3 0€°S¢ $1194TC S| L6TST ) A32120S 40UOH |1eN L102/L1/¢€
1S91U0D Y44 15°€02 S|6v1oz S| 00997 $ ¢ edLBLIY JO SJawed 8imnd |£T0Z/S/€E
juswdinbae 89'T98'T S | TEELT S | 00°500°C S |ov llegiseq shog L1T02/v2/C
woud S0'8L S - S| sooL S |é 8T0T SsejD LTOT/ET/T
duy eweued 404 s3s02 dnolo 09'I€L S10S¢2ZET S |001S0C S VT eweued LT0Z/0E/T
du1 JJOA MON Z0'66C°T S | 87'7SSOT S| 0STS8TT |0z pueg/iioyd LTOZ/ET/T
di3 3404 MIN 0898/T S |0T089C $|00L9%V S |ozt-06 pueg/aioyd 9T/81/TT-9T/¥1/1T
sesuadxe eweued 00'VES'T S | 00°TOEC S| 00'SE]’E S |0T eweued 9102/91/0T
du1 oA MmaN G6'89TL $ | 0G'¥S99T § | St'ET8’ee S lozt pueg/iioyd 9102/s/0T
Jsydessealoyd Jo4 Aed 00°S¥L $l00szz  $|000.L6 s lot swod Ausien 9102/9/8
awdinba 00'98¢ S - $ | 00982 s |o 132008 9T07/02/8
sai|ddns 13 uswdiba 00009 S | 00'00E‘€ S | 00°009°L s log-sz lleqio04 91/21/6-91/8/8
wawdinba 00878y $ | 0097 $|00°Z6T'Q S |ov-0g [EETETEIN 9T07/ST/L

posiey spund jo asn Slljoid 9N SWwia}| JO 13S0 | poOsiey unowy sjuapnigs # Q:O._mu juspnig Josieipund jo aje

J00UDS UBTH SIASUEAT

:uoneziueblio/Buipjing

L10¢ |ooyds y3siH

S3ILIALLOV DNISIVY dNN4

1007 ‘2T Aenuga4 :panosddy




S1/02/01
suoneuop/sSIA pIg

‘uonIug00a1 pue [eaoidde 10] preog oy} 03 poiuesaid o 1SN ‘0I0W JO 9N[BA UL ()00°S$ SA0GR ST Jey} YSBD J0 Wl AUy

$ | IVHA TOOHDS HHL ¥04 TVIOL

TVIOL 86°981°8$

5qqo( srueof 000°T$ Jueld tO WO J99Y2 000°T$ AeN
UOLIOYT, SS3T, 00°09¢$ 100795 Iouo( 3uneag 91qIa[] Tady
SBWOY ,/3991) 86 1S¥$ SJuaIeJ SWOO0ISSL[D pueg Aounog YOIBIA
8QQqo(J Stueof 00°0S€$ SpusLld sqqod BLI9RIED MV [[BM 9od
UOSTYOf JJIuuSf 000°T$ Old sped] uef
UURMYIS 00%°1$ SunedIeN NN PH Aqd 10] GININM 2d
uosayNe 009$ IR EEN wei3oid yreN AON
211 9°d ST0°€$ PUn S[[IASUBAH pedt N AON
guong prmg 889°T$ odoog anjg 23unoj Jjels IoJ S[em [eIN Amf ot
1083U0D) oneA 201n0S 109lo1g/moy] JIUOIN

[00Y0S AXBJUITI[ PIBUOIT TAd]
LT0T-910T 183X
JLOSIY [00YIS AJTUNUITIO)) I[[IASUBAT Y} 0} SJUBID)/SUONBUO( [[V




‘wonyrug 0001 pue [eaordde 10] preod oy} 03 pajuasaid 9q 1SN ‘DIOW 0 SN[BA UL )0(‘S$ 2A0GER ST 1Y) [SBD IO Wl AUY

00'266¢€$ | AVHA TOOHDS HHL Y04 TV.LOL

Korpe1g ooy 0001$ O1d 8- OISNIA] 399US L1-910T
Aorpeig uos[ry 0001$ OLd 8-3 | SwooIsse[) 10J STEJA OLSE[OYIS L1-910T
AaTperg uosry 00L$ Ol1d 8- | Iejund jeunio o81e] - oded U] L1-9102
Koypeg uso[g 0811$ OLd 8| mMmN @ Aerd uewqny, PLrer] L1-910T
AsTperg ued[Ig TI1$ 0Ol1d 8- SMIUS- [, JUopnlS MON L1-910T
guong prmg 889°T$ odoog anjg 93UNO[ JJe1S JOJ S[[eM [BIOIN Amf o1
108IU0D onfeA 90In0g 109[01 /o)y TIUOA

TLI-9T07 IBdx
JPLOSI(J [00YDS ATUNWUIO)) I[[IASUBAY Y] 0} SjuRIS)/suoneuo( [V




009TC'cT S
1ueln Aoimz sipay g ueydsls 1UN0J2Y |BJ2UID [00YIS YSIH 3jjIAsueAd| 00'99Y S Jaquwaidas
Auedwo) 9L (dn payaid eynys ans1s) siteyd g sajqel| 00°000°T S
Ooul3juj Sjfiasueny llegijseg s,1119( 00°000°T S Aen
01UBSUOIA| BO1ISWY 4O sJawied ainind| 00°005°C S AN
uasjQ aneq Jeap |aAel| wea] |legiayseg Ausiea| 00°009°T S JOQWIAON
s waug auoydoxes e - pueg| 00°00L S [dy
uose|A Sies) pajeuop sa21AISS ueplul - wawedap JsniAl|l 007002 S Asenuer
pund sjjiAsueny juswedsp 2SN | 00°00S S Asenigad
Ajjwiey aded oueid- yuswiedap J1SNAI| 000°ZS AeN
sqqoq Aueq uswuedsp Uy| 052S AN
1y ApueH uswedsp Uy| 000‘ES Jaquianopn
Aq pajeuop 03 uanidfesodind unowy ajeq

LT0¢Z-910< SNOILVNOQ
TOOHJS HOIH ITTIIASNVA3I




§1/02/01
suoryeuop/s3IA pig

-‘wontugoosx pue [eacidde 10 preog oY) 03 pejuasaid oq ISNUW “0IOW 10 ONJRA UI ()((‘S$ SAOQR SI 12} YSed IO W)l AUy

98°GL6LS | ¥VHA TOOHDS HHL ¥04 TV.LO.L
el3nIg qog 00°0001$ | Snqun[o) Jo SIySIus| UoneuoJ/A9°y) 4240100
elo3nIg qog 98°09T1§ | Snqunjo) Jo SJYSTUY UONEuO(J/99YD) Toquoydog
ayeus
o100y 1e8pug 00°0%$ Jo10y 13pug SUNBIQIA POIBATIOY UOJIMS Ioquoydag
Jo10Yy 193pug 00°S9T$ 3010y 198pUyg yonms doig Aq dois Ioquioydas
JUNON
o0y j03pug 00°071$ Jo[oy 1e8pug pue 9[330, YOJImMS PeoH | Iequdldog
Jo[0Y 193pLg 00°99$ Y10y 193pLg Jomorg apqqng | Ioquajdog
So[0Y 198pLg 00671$ Jo[0Y 193 01Tl SuTpue)s Joqueydag
U0Saye() QUEINOf 00°0€$ UuO0SaNe( SLBINOf s1omolg o[qqng Joquojdeg
u0sa3e() SLIBINOf 00°S$ UO0SaBQ SLBNOf dumng 300, doys [00], Joquieydog
3jo[0Y 105pug 00'0L1$ o[ 105pug shol yoymg | Joquioydag
010y 103pug 00°0SLS So[0Y 103pug S[qB.L Je]N BOIpoULY Toquioydog
Jjo[0Y 198pug 00°00T+$ e[y 128pug Topuejg euidng uoyryy | 1oquioydog
10BIU0D onfeA 90IN0S 10olorg/we)y YIUOIN

LT0T-910C 183X
(S901AIS JUIPNIS) IDLNSI( [00YS APUNWWIO)) I[IASUBAT Y} 0} spurI)/suoneuo( [V




ST/02/01
suoryeuop/sSPA pIg

‘uonrug 0091 pue [eaoidde 10] preog oy} 03 pajuesad 9q Isnw ‘@I0UI IO ONJeA UI )0(‘S$ 9A0qR SI JBY) YSeo JO W)l AUy

887°L$ | YVHA TOOHDS dHL Y04 TVIOL

[9SnasId A\ [AIRYD 00€$ uortu) IpaID MN SITey)) 90UISJUOD) G ounf
[OSTOSIO M [AIRYD 00S€$ UoTuN) JIPAID M[) | IoMOUW WINJ-019 ¢ SUR(J JBSID) Ke]N
[osnasIO | TATYD 00S$ UoTu) JIPAID MN oInyTuINn,f ATRIqI] [udy
[oSNAsIO A JAIOD 00%$ uoruq) yper) MN SO TeINPOIA 8 ady
ULLBIN Bpur'] 00¥$ Wea ], afLL S¥sa( TFeInPOIN 8 ATeniqo,q
UDBIN €pUry 005$ Wes [, S[LL, | SIBD ()] pue 9]qe} 90UaIJU0)) Arenuef
guong prmg 889°T$ odoog anjg 23unof 1Jels JoJ S[[em [BI0N Af 91
10BIU0D onfeA 90IN0S 109l01g /] YIUOIN

LT-910T 183X
PLYSI( [00YOS AJMUNIo)) S[[IASUCAT 97} 0} SJUL.LD)/SUONBUO( [[V



LT/ET/9
suoneuop/sSIN pIg

‘monug 0001 pue [eaoidde 10 preog oy} 03 pajuesald 9q IS QI0W JO 9nJeA UT ()00°S$ SAOGE ST JBY] [[SBD JO W)L AUy

66'787°6$ | IVAX TOOHDS AHL Y04 TV.IOL

95993 JOAUR(/ANANIY 94918 | 66 VLT 9$ [[eqioNseq Yo X S[[IASUBAT SUIYORIA SUIPUNOgay 1 1dog
URWIPIWYDS BPUBUIY//[Uo0T] AT 00°0St$ ueID J4H soyor0)) ZZef sndny
UOSUBRH WO[/[4a03 ATRIN 00°0S1$ WeID J94 (¢qnID) oyIy [rei], 1sngny
UIHNJA] TUYO (/Y0 AT | 00°00Z°T$ eID J94 $10q0Z( 99.dg ORI 1sn3ny
ZJ11] QO(1/[Y0 ATe]N 00°009$ jueiD JH4 OPI[S Jouung SI0]A ON sngny
TUE MRLIIRD)/TUR0S ATRIA 00°01€$ juein J949 JIOM NO X O[TYM 9[SSIM 1sn8ny
uosuyo[ orreydalS/[Ya0 AN | 00°00S$ Weld 494 | § "ID SuIpeey] SoueyuH/SuIpesy] ysndny

108IU0D oanjeA 90IN0g 100fo1g/woy] JUOA

LTOT-9T0T 18X v
(391330 PISI(Y) WLNSI( [00YOS AJTUNUIoe)) [[IASUBAT ) 0) sjue.rs)/suoneuo( [[V




Approved: December 8, 1986 | 521

Reviewed: November 8, 2004
1%t Reading: 5/8/17; 2°d Reading: 6/12/17; 3" Reading: 6/26/17

INVOLVEMENT IN DECISION-MAKING

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education encourages employee
participation in decision-making for the District. All professional personnel shall be encouraged
to assist in the formulation of recommended policy for the District. Formal employee
recommendations which relate to the overall school program shall be submitted in writing to the
district administrator for presentation to the Board.

In the development of rules, regulations, and arrangements for the operation of the school
system, the district administrator shall include in the planning stage, whenever feasible, those
employees who will be affected by such provisions.

The district administrator shall develop channels for the communication of ideas and feelings
regarding the operation of the schools. He/she shall weigh with care the counsel given by
employees, both certified and non-certified, and shall inform the Board of such counsel in
presenting reports of administrative action and in presenting recommendations of Board action.



Approved: March 13, 1995 720
Revised: May 14, 2007

Revised:
1%t Reading: 5/22/17; 2™ Reading: 6/12/17; 3" Reading: 6/26/17

Law or rule, requires district to make local decision.
LOCAL SAFETY PROGRAMS

School safety is critical to everyone involved with the District. To meet this concern, school safety
programs shall be developed and implemented in the District. All safety programs shall be designed to:

e Provide a safe and healthy school and work environment for students and employees;

e Protect the safety of students, employees and other persons present on district property or at
school-sponsored events to the extent reasonably possible;

o Comply with safety regulations, state codes and orders of the Department of Workforce
Development, the Department of Health and Human Services, the Department of Public
Instructions and applicable local safety and health codes and regulations;

e Minimize mechanical hazards and unsafe conditions in school facilities and on school grounds
so as to prevent accidents;

e Inform students and employees of safety procedures and practices;

e Provide instruction in accident prevention, fire prevention, emergency procedures, road safety,
and protective behaviors in appropriate grades and classes (through guidance and health); and

A school safety plan will be developed and in effect for each school in the District. Each school safety
plan shall be developed consistent with district policies and legal requirements and shall include:

1) Measures to prevent violence, disruptions, and unsafe conditions;

2) Intervention strategies to help maintain a safe environment; and

3) Procedures for responding to a crises should it occur.

School safety plans shall be reviewed on a regular basis and revised as necessary and appropriate.

The Buildings & Grounds Director shall coordinate all activities related to the safety programs, with
other district staff and consultants as necessary, for safety inspections, and implement local safety
programs. Building principals shall be responsible for supervising the safety programs in their assigned
buildings and for keeping staff members informed of pertinent state and local regulations and
recommendations relating to safety in the schools.

Legal Ref.: Sections 101.055 Wisconsin Statutes (Public Employee Safety and Health)
101.11 (Employer’s Duty to Furnish Safe Employment and Place)
115.33 (Inspection of School Buildings)
118.07 (Health and Safety Requirements)
118.075 (Indoor Environmental Quality in Schools)
118.08 (School Zones; Crossings)
118.09 (Safety Zones)
120.12(5) (School Board Duties)
121.02(1)(1) (School District Standards)
167.32 ((Safety at Sporting Events)
PI 8.01(2)(i) Wisconsin Administrative Code
Local Ref.: District Safety Manual

vansville Community School District Ply 720 Page 1 of 1



Approved: April 14, 1986 721
Revised: May 14, 2007

Revised:
15t Reading:5/22/17; 24 Reading: 6/12/17; 3% Reading: 6/26/17

BUILDING AND GROUNDS INSPECTIONS

Safety inspections are one of the principal means of determining possible causes of accidents
before they cause injury.

The finding of unsafe conditions by means of inspection and addressing them promptly is one of
the best methods for management to demonstrate to employees its interest and sincerity in
accident prevention. Inspections also help to promote safety awareness among employees,
students, and visitors. Regular facility inspections also encourage individual employees to
inspect their own immediate work areas.

Inspections should not be limited to search for unsafe physical conditions, but should also
include examination to detect unsafe practices. Other consultants should be used as necessary to
ensure compliance with state health and safety standards.

1. Buildings should be inspected at least annually and reports filed with the District Office
by June.
A. The inspection is to be done jointly by the Buildings & Grounds Director and the
building principals using appropriate checklists.
B. The following specialists should be active participants during the inspections of areas
under their supervision:
1. Food service
2. Playground
3. Technical Education career areas
4. Science (labs)
5. Art

2. Heating, plumbing and electrical facilities are to be inspected as required by the Building
& Grounds Director in concert with contracted specialists in these areas.

Legal Ref.: Sections 115.33(3) Wisconsin Statutes (Inspection of School Buildings)
120.12(5)(12) (School Board Duties)
PI 8.01(2)(1) Wisconsin Administrative Code

Evansville Community School District Policy 721 age 1 of 1



Revised: May 14, 2012 722.1
Revised: February 11,2013

Revised:
1%t Reading: 5/22/17; 2" Reading: 6/12/17; 3" Reading: 6/26/17

STAFF ACCIDENT REPORTS

For life-threatening injuries, call 911 immediately and disregard information below. Use
procedures below for injury reporting procedures.

Accident reports support the safe and efficient operation of the school system as well as the
protection and education of the students.

In order to expedite prompt and appropriate medical attention and to facilitate processing of
insurance claims, all accidents and injuries occurring on school grounds or while under school
supervision shall be reported immediately to the building administrator or designated supervisor.
The building administrator or designated supervisor will immediately put the staff member in
touch with a District designated on-call triage service to process the report.

The procedure is as follows:

Instructions for reporting non-life threatening work related injuries:

1. Employee notifies principal/supervisor immediately following injury;

2. The principal/supervisor will initiate a call to a District designated on-call triage
service on behalf of the injured employee and then give the employee privacy to
complete the call to a District designated on-call triage service;

3. The injured employee will detail any medical symptoms or complaints which will be
evaluated by a Registered Nurse (RN) specially trained to perform telephonic triage;

4. The RN will recommend first aid self-treatment or refer the injured employee for an
off-site medical evaluation by a District designated on-call triage service medical
provider;

5. The RN will fax after-care instruction sheets in English or Spanish to a designated
location at the workplace for the injured employee at the conclusion of the call, which
will summarize any recommended self-treatment protocol;

6. For all injuries that are called to the service, standardized reports will be generated at
the conclusion of the call that capture the most important information relative to the
potential work related injury that was reported.

Timely reporting is an essential practice for all potential work related injuries to ensure the best
possible outcomes.

Should you have any questions about the process outlined above, please contact the Business
Manager.

Legal Ref.: Section 121.02(1)(g)(i) Wisconsin Statutes (School District Standards)
146.81-146.84 (Miscellaneous Health Provisions)
PI 8.01(2)(g)(i), Wisconsin Administrative Code

Evansville Community School District Polcy 72. | Page 1of 1



Approved: April 14, 1986 723
Revised: June 11,2007

Revised:
1t Reading: 5/22/17; 24 Reading: 6/12/17; 3" Reading: 6/26/17

SAFETY RESPONSE PLANS

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education recognizes its responsibility to
provide facilities, equipment and training that may minimize the effects of school emergency
situations. It is the responsibility of the District to develop school emergency situations that will
provide as much protection as possible for children while at school and on their way to and from
school, and to provide adequate instruction so that the school emergency plans may be carried
out with the greatest possible speed and safety.

The district administrator, safety coordinator, and building principals will involve and work with
appropriate local and county officials to develop plans for:

1) evacuating the buildings;
2) sheltering during hazardous weather;
3) soft lockdowns;

4) full lockdowns; and
5) civil disasters.

Drills shall be held as appropriate per state regulations to implement such plans to allow for
order and efficiency in the event of a true emergency.

Legal Ref.: Section 118.07 Wisconsin Statutes (Health and Safety Requirements)

Local Ref.: District Safety Manual

Evansvil Community School District Policy 723 | age 1 f



Approved: April 14, 1986 723.1
Revised: June 11, 2007

Revised:
1%t Reading: 5/22/17; 2™ Reading: 6/12/17; 3 Reading: 6/26/17

SAFETY DRILLS

Safety drills are to be conducted at least once a month throughout the school year. Building
principals shall inform staff of the exact plans for each building. Appropriate security and local
emergency officials shall also be notified.

Each teacher shall be responsible for orienting students, who have classes in his/her room, as to
the proper evacuation procedures to ensure students are able to follow the appropriate drill
criteria quickly and safely.

During drills or actual events, all staff are responsible for supervising and directing students. The
building principal, or designee, shall maintain a report of safety drills at the school District
Office for review and submission as required by state law.

All occupants, with no exceptions, shall leave the building whenever an alarm is sounded. A

school public address system, if available, shall be used as a warning device in the event the
alarm system malfunctions.

Legal Ref.: Section 118.07(2) Wisconsin Statutes (Health and Safety Requirements)

Local Ref.: District Safety Manual

Eansville Community School District Policy 723.1 Page 1 0



Revised: July 9, 2001 723.2
Revised: June 11, 2007

Revised:
1t Reading: 5/22/17; 2™ Reading: 6/12/17; 3' Reading: 6/26/17

THREATS OF BOMBS OR OTHER HAVOC & DESTRUCTION

Safety of students and staff is of paramount importance to the Evansville Community School
District Board of Education. Therefore, the Board directs administrators to develop plans for
each building in the case of threats of bombs or other havoc and destruction. Such plans shall
include procedures for evacuation and return in conjunction with law enforcement officials.
Plans shall include procedures for normal school days, after-school or co-curricular activities,
and public events.

Any student found guilty of such threats shall be disciplined according to procedures that appear
in the student handbook.

Any class time missed because of the interruption shall be made up according to Board direction.

Legal Ref.: Sections 120.12(1) Wisconsin Statutes (School Board Duties)
120.13(1) (School Board Powers)
120.44 (School Board Powers and Duties)

Local Ref.: District Safety Manual

Evanslle Community School District Policy 723.2 Page 1 o 1



Approved: January 13, 1986 723.5/822
Revised: May 14, 2007
Revised:
1%t Reading: 5/22/17; 2™ Reading: 6/12/17; 3* Reading: 6/26/17
NEWS MEDIA RELATIONS

The Evansville Community School District recognizes the responsibility of the news media to provide to the
community accurate and timely information concerning the objectives, achievements, needs and conditions of
the District’s schools and their instructional programs.

While it is our intent to cooperate with the news media to insure complete and accurate coverage of
newsworthy events in the District, it is also our intent to safeguard our students from unwarranted disruption to
their instructional program. Therefore, during the scope of the regular school day, the following guidelines W111
apply to members of the news media when attempting to obtain school information:

1. Representatives of the press and media will be expected to obtain permission from the District
Administrator or designee prior to interacting with staff or students on school property during school
hours.

2. Ifthe press or media receive District permission to contact an individual school, principals may validly
deny, at their discretion, media interviews on the grounds that it would disrupt instruction, that pupils
should not be used for public opinion surveys, or that parents would object to such publicity for their
children, particularly if the subject is a sensitive one. The principal must minimize unnecessary
interruption of instructional time.

3. Reporters will be expected to limit the scope of the interview to a specific individual and/or specific
topic/issue for which the permission was granted. It is the intent that the building principal be
informed if the subject matter deviates from the identified purpose of the interview.

4. Interviews of all students are subject to written parental permission.

5. Parents/guardians of students enrolled in a special education program must provide written consent
before their child is photographed, interviewed and/or identified in articles, photos or videotapes in a
special education setting.

6. Student and staff interviews conducted during class time will be granted only if they pertain to media
coverage of the class in session or if such coverage has been approved in advance by the building
principal.

7. Any interview of a student during school hours, on school property while under the District’s
supervision will require that an administrator/designee be made aware of said interview. The District
will retain the right to have an administrator/designee present during the interview if it deems such a
presence is warranted.

8. News releases of a political or controversial nature, as well as those concerning the overall operation
of the District’s schools or their actions, policies and positions of the District, or those involving more
than one school shall be made only by the Board of Education, District Administrator, or his/her
designee.

9. Employees speaking on behalf of the District with the media must first receive authorization to do so
from the District Administrator.

Legal Ref.: Sections 19.81 Wisconsin Statutes (Declaration of Policy)
19.90 (Use of Equipment in Open Session)
Local Ref.: Policy #522, Staff Conduct
D1str10t Safety Manual

Evansvﬂle Community School D1stnct Pohcy 822 | Page 1 of 1



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Evansville, Wisconsin

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was
held Monday, June 12, 2017, at 6:00 pm in the District Board and Training Center.

The meeting was called to order by President Mason Braunschweig. Roll call was taken.
Members present: Braunschweig, Busse, Hammann, Hennig, Oberdorf, Rasmussen, and Titus.

APPROVE AGENDA
Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve the agenda
Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS/RECOGNITION/UPCOMING EVENTS
e Summer School —July 6 — July 26
e Back To School Days — August 8, 3:00-7:00 pm and August 16

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
None.

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION
Director of Curriculum and Instruction, Ms. Mur
purchase recommendation for 6-12 sciencesDisc

e:0n the 2018 potential referendum; Citizens
nistrative Team meeting with Bray/JP Cullen.

(#771.1)-Guidelines for Use of Copyrighted Materials (Steps for Obtaining Permission to
Copyright); and #811.1-Parental Involvement. Discussion. Policy #811.1 to go back to Policy
Committee.

Ms. Hammann presented for a second reading, policies: #521-Involvement in Decision-Making;
#720-Local Safety Programs; #721-Building and Grounds Inspections; #722.1-Staff Accident
Reports; #723-Safety Response Plans; #723.1-Safety Drills; #723.2-Threats of Bombs or Other
Havoc & Destruction; and #822 (723.5)-News Media Relations.

Page 1 of 3



PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
None.

BUSINESS (Action ltems)

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to rescind the approved final notice of
nonrenewal on May 3, 2017, for Jolene Lenth, for the 2017-2018 school year. Motion carried, 7-
0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to rescind the approved final notice of
nonrenewal on May 3, 2017, for JoAnn Mumm, for the 2017-2018 school year. Motion carried,
7-0 (voice vote).

0 (vonce vote).

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to appro
contract for Penny Messling from 100% to 87.5% for the 2017+
$61,236. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Busse, m
contract for Steve Krupke, for the 2017-2018 sc
Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

oved to approve the hiring of Pat Beggs,
*Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

Sumwalt, Special Education Educational Assistant, at $15.00/hour. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice

vote).
Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the hiring of Penny Messling,
.50 High School National Honor Society, for a salary of $500 and Amy Swartwout, .50 High

School National Honor Society, for a salary of $500. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the 2017-2018 certified
staffing proposal as presented. Discussion. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

Page 2 of 3



CONSENT (Action Items)

Motion by Ms. Hammann, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the consent agenda
items: curriculum referendum purchase recommendation for 6-12 science; policies, #510-
Personnel Policy Goals and Objectives; #531.1-Teacher Job Description; #532-Faculty Contracts
and Compensation Plans; #532.2-Faculty Negotiations; #860-Visitors to the Schools; #860 Form-
Student Visitors Request Form; May 22, 2017, regular meeting minutes; and May bills, as
presented. Motion carried, 7-0 (roll call vote).

FUTURE AGENDA
June 26, 2017, meeting agenda shared.

ADJOURN ’
Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Titus, moved to adjourn the meeting. IV
7-0 (voice vote). Meeting adjourned at 7:03 pm.

Submitted by John Rasmussen, Clerk

Approved: Dated:
Mason Braunschweig, President

Page 3 0of 3



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Evansville, Wisconsin

The special meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was
held Wednesday, June 14, 2017, at 6:00 pm in the District Board and Training Center.

The meeting was called to order by President Mason Braunschweig. Roll call was taken.
Members present: Braunschweig, Busse, Hammann, Hennig, Oberdorf, Rasmussen, and Titus.

S5

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to accept the resignation of M
Banker, Director of Curriculum and Instruction. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote):

BUSINESS (Action Item) &
argaret

EXECUTIVE SESSION
Motion by IVlr Rasmussen seconded by Mr. Hennlg, moved we contemplat& onVenmg lnto

NECESSARY
Reconvened in open session at 6:19 pm.

to approve the transfer of Scott Everson
lum and Instruction for a salary of

Motlon by‘q
Leonard |

ADJOURN
Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried,
7-0 (voice vote). Meeting adjourned at 6:21 pm.

Submitted by John Rasmussen, Clerk

Approved: Dated: Approved: 6/26/17
Mason Braunschweig, President




Approved: May 11, 1987 364
Revised: September 12, 2005

Revised:
1% Reading:6/12/17; 2™ Reading: 6/26/17

Mandated Policy —

SCHOOL COUNSELING SERVICES

The Evansville Community School District will provide a comprehensive school counseling
program. School counselors, in collaboration with other District staff shall work together to
effectively meet students’ individual needs. The comprehensive school counseling program will
be based on the American School Counselor Association (ASCA) national standards and shall be
implemented for all students enrolled in the District.

The District supports the implementation of the American School Counselor Association
(ASCA) national standards for students to include:

1. Academic Development

2. Career Development

3. Social/Emotional Development

As student needs vary, so shall programs, services and activities.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.126 Wisconsin Statutes
118.13
121.02(1)(e)
PI8.01(2)(e), Wisconsin Administrative Code
PI9
The ASCA National Model: A Framework for School Counseling Programs

Local Ref.: Policy #411 — Equal Educational Opportunities
Policy #411.1 — Prohibition of Student Discrimination and Harassment
Policy #411.1 Form — Discrimination or Harassment Complaint Form
Policy #411.1 Rule — Student Discrimination Complaint Procedures

e ]

Evansville Community School District Policy 364 Page 1 of 1



Approved:  January 11, 1988 364.1
1%t Reading: 6/12/17; 2™ Reading: 6/26/17

SUGGESTED FOR REMOVAL —

DEVELOPMENTAL GUIDANCE PROGRAM

The Evansville School District endorses the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction’s belief
that learning, personal/social and career development needs of students in grades kindergarten
through 12 can be more effectively met through a guidance program that systematically and

comprehensively addresses developmental stages which students experience as they progress
through school.

Therefore, the district’s guidance counselors shall develop and implement a systematic approach
to guidance services through a coordinated effort based upon the Wisconsin Developmental
Guidance Model. The local K-12 program should integrate the multiple guidance services
provided by counselors, teachers, parents, business representatives and community members in
an effort to anticipate the personal/social, educational and career needs of our students and insure
that these needs are met.




Approved:  January 11, 1988 ' 364.2
15T Reading: 6/12/17; 2™ Reading: 6/26/17

SUGGESTED FOR REMOVAL -

COLLEGE COUNSELING SERVICES

The district’s guidance and counseling services shall include the distribution of information
regarding post-high school educational and training opportunities, entrance requirements, type,
duration and cost of programs, and available educational facilities.

Students should be informed of testing requirements, available scholarships and financial aids for
post-high school training. Counselors shall assist student efforts to enroll in post high school
institutions by preparing and distributing official transcripts of high school work and
achievements.



Approved:  January 11, 1988 364.3
1%t Reading: 6/12/17; 2™ Reading: 6/26/17

SUGGESTED FOR REMOVAL —

VOCATIONAL INTEREST INVENTORY

In order to help students to better understand their potential, abilities and limitations; clarify their
feelings and attitudes; and identify their interests and strengths, the district’s Guidance and
Counseling Services shall include the use of Vocational Interest Inventories and aptitude
batteries as counselors collect test data or information and interpret results to students, teachers
and parents.

The use of Vocational Inventories and aptitude batteries should contribute to each student’s self-
understanding, maximum use of potential and appropriate career planning.



Approved:  January 11, 1988 364.4
15T Reading: 6/12/17; 2*4 Reading: 6/26/17

SUGGESTED FOR REMOVAL -

INDIVIDUALIZED TESTING AND GUIDANCE

The Evansville guidance program shall include opportunities for individualized testing and
counseling during which an individual student has the freedom to express his personal ideas and
feelings and the counselor helps that person to collect, organize and analyze information from
special individualized testing and other sources which may help to clarify goals and direct action.

The counselor shall interpret this information to the student and his/her parents in an effort to
promote a common understanding of how individual interests, abilities and attitudes work
together to influence career planning,



Approved: April 14, 1986 771
Revised: October 11, 2004

Revised:
1%t Reading: 6/12/17; 204 Reading: 6/26/17

MANDATED POLICY
USE OF COPYRIGHTED MATERIALS

Today’s new technologies have made learning and information gathering more readily available
than ever before and have made it easier to use and copy materials and media. It is the intention
of the Evansville Community School District Board of Education that all copyright laws be
observed in the District. It is also the intention of the Board to inform District employees and
students of related copyright guidelines and to promote adherence to these guidelines.

Copyrighted materials or media may be used or copied only with the prior written permission of
the copyholder, or when the use or copying constitutes a “fair use” as defined by law. Four
factors shall be considered in determining whether or not a particular use is fair under the federal

copyright law.

1. The purpose and character of the use, including whether such use is of a commercial

nature or is for nonprofit educational purposes.

2. The nature of the copyrighted work.

3. The amount and substantiality of the portion used in relation to the copyrighted work

as a whole.

4. The effect of the use upon the potential market for or value of the copyrighted work.
Educators and students have access to print, images, Websites, movmg-lmage media, and sound
media in both analog and digital forms. In all cases, a digital copy is the same as a hard copy in
terms of “fair use”.

Also, today’s technology allows for the creation of multi-media presentations by educators and
students. It is the responsibility of course instructors to be familiar with copyright laws and to
instruct students in responsible use of images, audio and print materials.

The District shall assume no liability for infringement of copyright by individual employees and
others using school materials, media or equipment in violation of this policy. Violations by
District employees and students may result in disciplinary action. Violations by any individual
may result in criminal penalties.

Legal Ref.: Section 943.70 Wisconsin Statutes (Computer Crimes)
Federal Copyright Law (17 U.S.C.)
Technology Education and Copyright Harmonization Act (TEACH Act)
Digital Millennium Copyright Act

Local Ref.: Policy #361 — Library and Instructional Material Selection and Adoption
Policy #361.2 — Use of Video and Audio Recordings
Policy #361.3 — Parent Permission for Use of Recordings
Policy #363.2/554 — Acceptable Use and Internet Safety Policy for Students, Staff and Guests
Policy #771.1 Rule — Guidelines for Use of Copyrighted Materials
District Technology Plan

Evansville Community School District Policy 771 Page 1 of 1



Approved: October 11, 2004 771+ Rule

Revised:
1% Reading: 6/12/17; 2™ Reading: 6/26/17

GUIDELINES FOR USE OF COPYRIGHTED MATERIALS

A. Limitations on Exclusive Rights: Fair Use
Many provisions of the federal copyright law affect the educational uses of copyright
materials but the most generally applicable is Section 107 — Fair Use. “Fair use” applies
four basic standards, which must be considered together when judging whether or not
there has been a copyright infringement:

1. The purpose and character of the use. Is the copying being done for commercial or
educational purposes?

2. The nature of the copyrighted work. Was the original work intended to be
consumable?

3. The amount and substantiality of the portion used in relation to the copyrighted work
as a whole. How much is being copied? How important is the copied part to the entire
work? How many copies are being made?

4. The effect of the use upon the potential market for or value of the work. Will the
copyright owner suffer financial loss?

B. Definitions
1. Brevity — amount of material that can be copied from a work.

a. Poetry -
e A complete poem if less than 250 words and if printed on not more than two
pages.
e Iffrom a longer poem, an excerpt of not more than 250 words.
b. Prose -

e A complete article, story or essay of less than 2,500 words; or,
e An excerpt from any prose work of not more than 1,000 words or 10 percent
of the work, whichever is less, but a minimum of 500 words.

(Each of the numerical amounts stated above for poetry and prose may be
expanded to permit the completion of an unfinished line of a poem or of an
unfinished prose paragraph.)

c. Illustration — One chart, graph, diagram, drawing, cartoon or picture per book or
per periodical issue.

d. Special Works — Certain works in poetry, prose or in “poetic prose” that often
combine language with illustrations (i.e., picture books) fall short of 2,500 words
in their entirety. Not more than two of the published pages and containing not
more than 10 percent of the words found in the text may be reproduced.

2. Spontaneity — timing of using the work.
a. The copying is at the instance and inspiration of the individual teacher.
b. The inspiration and decision to use the work and the moment of its use for -
maximum teaching effectiveness are so close in time that it would be
unreasonable to expect a timely reply to a request for permission.

Evansville Commuty School District Policy 771.1 Rule Pagl of 7



3. Cumulative Effect — amount of the work that is copied over time.
a. Copies are made for only one course in the school in which the copies are made.
b. Not more than one short poem, article, story, essay or two excerpts may be copied
from the same author, nor more than three from the same collective work or
periodical volume during one class term.
c. There shall not be more than nine instances of such multiple copying for one
course during one class term.

(The limitations stated shall not apply to current news periodicals and newspapers
and current news selections of other periodicals.)

C. Specific Copyright Guidelines for Instructional Materials
The following copyright guidelines are not comprehensive and do not absolve the staff
from complying with all aspects of the law.

1. Print, Music and Audiovisual Materials:

a. According to the concept of “fair use” as outlined above, a single copy of any of
the following may be made by or at the individual request of a staff member for
research or use in teaching:

e A chapter from a book;

e An article from a periodical or newspaper;

e A short story, short essay or short poem whether or not from a collective

work;

e A chart, graph, diagram, drawing, cartoon or picture from a book, periodical

Or newspaper.

b. Multiple copies (not to exceed more than one copy per student) may be made
by or at the request of an individual staff member for classroom use provided that:
e The copying meets the tests of brevity and spontaneity as defined in Section B

above;

e The copying meets the cumulative effect test as defined in Section B above;

e FEach copy includes a notice of copyright.

c. Notwithstanding any of the above, the following shall be prohibited:

e Copying of or from works intended to be “consumable” including, but not
limited to, workbooks, exercises, standardized tests and answer sheets;
Copying to create or replace anthologies;

Copying to substitute for the purchase of material,

Copying directed by a higher authority that would violate these guidelines;
Repeated copying of the same item by the same staff member from term to
term.

2. Video Recordings:
a. Copies of any of the following video recordings may be made by or at the

individual request of a staff member for classroom use:
e “In house” productions;
e Uncopyrighted works or works in the public domain;
¢ Copies made under “permission to copy” arrangements.

b. The following broadcast television programs may be copied off-air by or at the

individual request of a staff member for classroom use:

e Instructional television programs (subject to any specific rights limitations);

| Evansile Community School District Policy 771.1 Rule T Page 2 5



e Broadcast programs provided they are used within 10 school days of the
original broadcast;
e Programs with specified “permission to copy” arrangements.
c. Programs may be copied off cable television only if permission to use a given
program has been granted to all educators, or specifically to an individual teacher
who has requested said permission. The publication Cable in the Classroom
should be used to determine which, if any, rights have been granted for
educational use.
d. Taking the above into consideration, the following shall be prohibited;
¢ Copying from premium channels (HBO, The Disney Channel, Showtime,
Cinemax, etc.) or non-broadcasted channels (ESPN, MTV, Nickelodeon,
Arts and Entertainment, etc.); :

¢ Duplicating copyrighted video recordings;
Copying from one format to another;

o Copying off-air or cable programs for the purpose of entertainment or
reward;

e Copying programs off broadcast or cable television at home for use in a
school, except as allowed in item (b) of this section;

e Usingillegally obtained copies of video recordings in a school setting.

e. Rented or purchased “Home Use Only” video recordings may be used in the
classroom as part of face-to-face instruction only. They may not be used for the
purpose of entertainment or reward.

f. The viewing of video recordings with ‘“Public Performance Rights” is not
restricted.

3. Computer Software:

a. Section 117 of the copyright law grants to the purchaser the right to copy a
computer program if and only if:
¢ Such a copy is an essential step in the utilization of the program in

conjunction with a machine; or
o The copy is for archival purposes.

b. The following computer software may also be copied by or at the individual

request of a staff member for classroom use:
e “In house” productions;
e Uncopyrighted works or works in the public domain.

c. Material may be digitized using a computer scanner or similar device, if it is un-
copyrighted work or a work in the public domain, or if it meets the “fair use” test
outlined in Section A above.

d. Material may be uploaded or downloaded, if it is uncopyrighted work or a work
in the public domain or if it meets the ‘fair use’ test outlined in section A above.

e. Notwithstanding the above, the following shall be prohibited:

e Copying copyrighted programs on District equipment;

e Using illegal copies of copyrighted programs on District equipment;

e Purchasing programs designed primarily as “break and entry” tools with
District, state or federal funds;

¢ Booting single copies of copyrighted programs into more than one machine
without authorization from the copyright holder;

e Using “archival” copies of software as additional copies;

e Digitizing copyrighted material without permission from the copyright holder,
using a computer scanner or similar device regardless of whether the

Evansville Community School District Policy 771.1 ule - Pg of 5



copyrighted material is textual, graphic, photographic, video, audio or any
other medium,;

e Downloading any copyrighted material without permission from the copyright
holder from the Internet or other sources;

e Making copies of downloaded (or uploaded) material on other computer
storage mediums, such as by copying a downloaded file onto a computer disk
or hard drive, without permission from the copyright holder.

f. Staff members shall also adhere to state law provisions concerning the copying
of data, information and computer programs or supporting documentation.

g. Educators and students should be aware that reproduction or decompilation of
copyrighted computer programs and portions thereof, for example the transfer
of underlying code or control mechanisms, even for educational uses, are
outside the scope of these guidelines.

4. Music:
a. Permissible uses include:
e Emergency copying to replace purchased copies, which are unavailable for
an imminent performance:
e Making copies of excerpts of works for academic purposes;
¢ Editing or simplifying purchased works provided that the fundamental
character of the work is not changed;
» Making a single copy recording of a student performance;
¢ Making a single copy of a copyrighted sound recording for the purpose of an
aural exercise or examination.
b. Notwithstanding the above, the following shall be prohibited:
» Copying to create or replace anthologies;
¢ Copying of or from works intended to be “consumable” including but not
limited to worksheets, exercises, test and answer sheets;
¢ Copying for the purpose of performance, except for emergency use allowed
in item (a) of this section;
¢ Copying to substitute for the purchase of material;
¢ Copying without the inclusion of the copyright notice.

5. Libraries:

a. According to the proviso of Section 108 of the copyright law, a library of any
of its employees acting within the scope of the employment may reproduce
copies of print works and phonorecords under the following specific
circumstances:

o Purposes of preservation;
e Purposes of private study, scholarship or research;
e Purposes of interlibrary loan.
b. Notwithstanding any of the above, the following shall be prohibited:
e Copying for direct or indirect commercial advantage;
o The systematic reproduction for distribution of single or multiple copies;
o Copying to substitute for a subscription to a work or the purchase of a
work.

c. The proviso under Section 108 does not apply to musical, pictorial, graphic,
sculptural, motion picture or audiovisual works.

d. Copies made under the proviso of Section 108 for interlibrary loan must
include the notice of copyright.

Evansville Community School District Policy 771.1 Rule Page 4 of 5



D. Educational Multimedia
Fair use guidelines apply to student or teacher-created multimedia projects
incorporating copyrighted works. Fair use ends when the multimedia project creator
(educator or student) releases the project for general use, such as when others access it
over the Internet or on a non-closed circuit distribution system. If broader dissemination
occurs, the creator must then obtain permissions for all copyrighted portions and must
include on the opening screen of the program that their presentation has been prepared
under the fair use exemption of the U.S. Copyright Law and is restricted from further
use.

E. Use of Copyrighted Materials in Distance Education Courses
The use of certain copyrighted materials in distance education courses, without
permission by faculty and students, is permitted. According to the Technology,
Education and Copyright Harmonization Act (TEACH Act), it is not copyright
infringement for faculty and students of accredited, nonprofit education institutions to
transmit performances or display copyrighted works as part of a course if certain
conditions are met. If these conditions are not or cannot be met, use of the material will
have to qualify as a “fair use,” or permission from the copyright holder must be
obtained.

F. Use of Peer-to-Peer File Sharing
The District expects all employees and students to use electronic communications and
computer resources made available through the District in a responsible way and to
comply with copyright laws relative to such use. Peer-to-peer file sharing of copyright
material is not allowed.

G. Web Page Information
Web based material is copyrighted just as print and audiovisual materials are and fair
use guidelines apply.

H. Licenses and Contracts
Educators and students should determine whether specific copyrighted works, or other
data or information are subject to a license or contract. Fair use and these guidelines
shall not preempt or supersede licenses and contractual obligations.

Local Ref.: Policy #771 — Copyright Compliance

Evansvi]l Counity School Ditrict Policy 7 71.1 Rule Page 5 of 5



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, July 17, 2017
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

[. Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Keith Hennig
Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf ;
Melissa Hammann John Rasmussen
Il. Approve Agenda.

IIl. Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:" ' G
e Back To School Days — August 8, 3:00-7:00 pm and August 16, 10:00-2:00 pm
e First Day of School for Students — September 5, 2017
IV. Public Presentations.
V. Information & Discussion: G
A. 2016-2017 Health and Nursing Services Report
B. 2018 Potential Referendum Update. S
VI. Public Presentations. o
VII. Business (Action Items): :
A. Approval of Notice of Dlstrlct Student Academlc Standards That Are in Effect for the 2017-
2018 School Year. Bl L

w

tion A orlzmg Tempﬁ_rary Borrowing in an Amount Not to Exceed $5,000,000;
Issuance of Tax.and Revenue Antlapatlon Promissory Notes; and Participation in the PMA
Levy and Aid. Anti ; atlon Notes Program
VIIl. Consent (Actlon Items):"

A. Approval of

1
3. g Cdunseling Services.
4. #364.3-Vocational Interest Inventory.
5. #364.4-Individualized Testing and Guidance.
6. #771-Use of Copyrighted Materials (Copy Compliance).
7. #771 Rule (#771.1)-Guidelines for Use of Copyrighted Materials (Steps for Obtaining
Permission to Copyright).
C. Approval of June 26, 2017, Regular Meeting Minutes.
D. Approval of June Bills.
IX. Future Agenda — August 14, 2017, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.
X. Adjourn.



